
From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 3:23 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: HP Trim DW Info from GR Pilot

Thanks!

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 2:54 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: HP Trim DW Info from GR Pilot

Per your request, attached is what I put together back in 2010 for HP Trim when GR District was planning to pilot test. A couple things to keep in mind.

1. This is when we were still in Water Bureau, hence all the DW listings in front of the coding, although now is seems like there could be potential to break down ODWMA program coding.
2. It is best to start with a large list that can be consolidated as you move forward, whether early on or in the future, as it is easier to condense than to expand. As an example all the Total Coliform monitoring types could be consolidated into Total Coliform Sample.
3. Anything new since 2010 regulation wise probably hasn't been accounted for.
4. The retention schedule coding and retention periods likely need to be updated to reflect the draft Jean put together in December 2014.

We should probably put this on the agenda for the next FOS managers meeting to try and prioritize what types of files to start with.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314